VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Wellander, Chris A. [WellanderC@pbworld.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2009 9:05 AM
To: Bandy, Mark; Williamson, Alec; Beadle, Steve; Amiri, Ali; Beadle, Steve; Rigsby, Mike

(Consultant); Conner, Bill (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T.
(Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant); Rossi, Kathy
(Consultant); Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant); Etulain, John (Consultant); Peiffer, Eric
(Consultant)

Subject: Vacation - Delegation of Duties
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

I will be away on vacation starting March 30 through April 7. 1 will be returning to work on April 8.
While I’'m away the following persons will cover my AWV responsibilities:

o AWV

General Transportation/Coordination — Tony Lo / Nick Roach

Travel Demand Modeling — Youssef Dehghani / Madhavi Sanakkayala

North Portal Analysis — Tony Lo / Laura Wojcicki

South Portal Analysis — Laura Wojcicki

Elliott/Western Connection — Tony Lo

Bored Tunnel EIS / TDR - Steve Rolle / Carrie Oshiro (both available via email)
Bored Tunnel Corridor Operations Plan — Paul Arnold / Tom Lentz

Holgate to King — Laura Wojcicki
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See you in a week and a half!
Chris

Chris A. Wellander

Senior Transportation Engineering Manager
Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Avenue, Suite 2200

Seattle, WA 98104

(206) 382-5296
(206) 240-7889 (mobile)

WellanderC@PBworld.com
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